TOWN OF ABINGDON
Abingdon, Virginia

The Historic Preservation Review Board welcomes you to this meeting today. This is a citizen Board,
appointed by the Town Council, to interpret and uphold the Historic Preservation Ordinance, which is
Article 8 of the Abingdon Zoning Ordinance, that protects the Historic District of Abingdon which has
been designated the Old and Historic District. Our aim on this Board is to provide a positive bridge
between the property owners of the district and the design review process, so we welcome you to today’s
meeting. We appreciate your interest and we encourage public participation in our meeting. Your
comments are important to our decision making process. Anyone addressing the Board will approach the
podium; give your first and last name and your complete physical address.

TO:

FROM:

RE:

Historic Preservation Review Board Membaers

Jason Boswell, Director of Planning
Tyler Vencill, Director of Planning

Regular meeting
Wednesday, September 6th, 2017 —5: 15 p.m.
Abingdon Municipal Building, Colonel Arthur Campbell room

Items on the agenda:

Roll Call

Approval of Minutes: Regular meeting, August 2nd, 2017

Certificate of Appropriateness: Estate of Helen Napps, Owner; John Mahaffey, representative.
155 East Main Street, Abingdon, VA 24210, application for Certificate of Appropriateness for
Exterior Change. Located at 155 East Main Street. Tax Map No. 013-1-55. Exterior Changes;
Paint exterior with same paint color, replace guttering- currently square gluminum guttering is
installed.

Certificate of Appropriateness: Yellow Popular Development Owner; Michael L. Edwards,
representative 239 E. Main Street Abingdon, VA 24210, Located at 239 East Main Street. Tax
Map No. 013-1- 67. Exterior changes; to include, install black standing seam metal roof, install
1/2' round guttering, remove rear chimney, point up front chimney, repair/replace rear fascia
board, replace existing downspouts with white round downspouts.

Certificate of Appropriateness - Mamma Mia Restaurant, Saad Abdelbassett, representative;
134 Wall Street, Tax Map No. 019-2-16. Nathalie and Nick Shortridge, Owners; request to
install signage.



* Certificate of Appropriateness - Town of Abingdon, Owners; Abingdon Muster Grounds,
Rick Statzer, representative; 702 Colonial Road, Tax Map No. 017-1-37. Exterior Changes.

e Certificate of Appropriateness: Town of Abingdon, Owner 1780 Muster Place, Abingdon, VA.
24210. lJoella Johnson Barbour, representative; Tax Map No. 017-1-37. Request placement of
new signage.

¢ DISCUSSION ITEMS—

8. ADJOURN
If you are unable to attend this meeting, please call 276-492-2137.

Please bring your agenda information to the meeting with you.



TOWN OF ABINGDON
HISTORIC PRESERVATION REVIEW BOARD
REGULAR MEETING
Wednesday August 2, 2017 — 5:15 P.M.

The Regular meeting for the Historic Preservation Review Board was held on Wednesday, August 2, 2017, at 5:15
p.m. The meeting was held in the Municipal Building, Colonel Arthur Campbell room.

Mr. Jeff Johnson, Chairperson, called the meeting to order. Mr. Boswell called the roll,

1. ROLL CALL: Jason Boswell, Interim Town Planner

Members Present:

Jeff Johnson, Vice-chairman
Cindy Patterson, Councilperson
Michael Weaver

Byrum Geisler

Andrew Neese

Comprising a qguorum of the Board

Administrative Staff:
Jason Boswell, Interim Town Planner
Tyler Vencill, Interim Town Planner

Visitors:
Sam Woolwine
Diane Pasick

LA E R ERRENERRS ]

2. Approval of minutes; Reguiar meeting, August 2, 2017.
Motion Mr. Byrum Geisler, Second by Michael Weaver

Mr. Byrum Geisler moved to accept the minutes, with changes seconded by Michael Weaver,

Roll call as follows;
Cindy Patterson: Aye
Michael Weaver: Aye
Jeff Johnson:  Aye
Byrum Geisler: Aye

Andrew Neese: Abstained
P N RN N

3. Certificate of Appropriateness: Ruby Clifton, Owner; Charles E. (Sam) Woolwine, representative 131 East Main Street,



Abingdon, VA 24210, application for Certificate of Appropriateness for exterior change, to front porch. (Remove concrete
porch & steps; add brick work as shown on sketch.) Located at 131 East Main Street. Tax Map No. 012-1-91.

e After a brief discussion regarding whether the steps are original to the home. It was determined that
concrete was not readily available until the turn of the century, and steps were added at a later time
period.

Motion was make by Byrum Geisler, Second by Cindy Patterson.

Roll call as follows:
Cindy Patterson: Aye
Michael Weaver: Aye
Jeff Johnson: Aye
Byrum Geisler: Aye
Andrew Neese: Aye

Motion was approved

4, Certificate of Appropriateness: Diane Pasick, Owner; 106 Valley St. NW, Abingdon, VA 24210, application for Certificate of
Appropriateness for painting exterior of home. Located at 106 Valley St, NW, Abingdon Va. Tax Map No. 012-1-52.

After a discussion about paint colors: House color - Hazel, Trim - White {windows), Keystone — Darker Hazel (small
area on the front porch), Door color —Dull Red.  Cottage behind house will be same color, with Dark Blue Door.

Motion was make by Andrew Neese, Second by Michael Weaver.

Roll call as follows:
Cindy Patterson; Aye
Michael Weaver: Aye
leff lohnson:; Aye
Byrum Geisler; Aye
Andrew Neese: Aye

Motion was approved

5. Application for Tax Abetment: Diane Pasick Owner, 106 Valley Street NW, Abingdon, Va. 24210 Tax
Map No. 012-1-52,

A motion was made to forward the Tax Credit onto Mr. Greg Kelly.
Motion was make by Michael Weaver, Second by Byrum Geisler.

Roll call as follows:
Cindy Patterson:  Aye
Michael Weaver: Aye
Jeff Johnson:  Aye
Byrum Geisler: Aye
Andrew Neese: Aye

7. Discussion Item:
e leff Johnson has something he would like some input in on.



o
o

Festival Tents — Tents are against code per Jeff Johnson. Does the town need to request a
change to allow tents to be used during the Highlands Festival?

Temporary Structure needs to be defined. The Town code just states structure.

This was being discussed with Matthew Johnson; he was in the stage of drafting some guidelines,
to try to address some of the issues.

Should we as a committee make a statement to the festival?

Fire codes restrict tents for 180 days. Then had to come down, and then had to reapply for
approval to be put back up.

& Revisions of Fence paint;

o]
o]

©

Paint would need to be opaque color
The wording would need to be revised to where it would state; fence would need to be painted or

stained.
Fence in the front yard would need to be painted or stained; the back yard could be natural.

8. Adjourn @ 5:55pm
Byrum Geisler made a motion to adjourn
Andrew Neese Second

Next regularly scheduled meeting will be September 6™, 2017 at 5:15pm in the Arthur Campbell Room — 1* Floor



Aug 16 17 10:01a The Mahaffey Agency 2766286007 p.2

IMPORTANT NOTE:

The complete application must be filed with the Town of Abingdon's Cffice of
Planning and Zoning no later than the third Monday of the month to be heard at
the next month's Historic Preservation Review Board meeting. Applicaticns
recelved after the third Monday of the menth will be heard at the following
month's meeting. If an application is not complete, it will not be Includad on the
meeting agenda. To avoic delays, it Is recommended that applicants review the
Oid and Historic District's D=2¢ign Guidelines found at www.s bingdon-

va.govzannauncemen‘tg,h;m#gAR and meet with Planning Department staff

befare the deadline to review their apolication.

APPLICATION FOR CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS
Town of Abingdon, Virginia

=TT G X B TR AT Ao

Lo o o R T

Historic Preservation Review Board
133 East Main Street = P.0. Box 789 « Abingdon, VA 24212
Phone: {276) 628-3167 + Fax: {276) 698-3412

Va
Locationof Property: {5°5 £ MAI1A) S TREE T Historiz District?: [¥] Yes |
—
Business Name {if applicable): TaxMapio: Q1% — I -5 5
ﬁgﬂg:a{g-‘lﬁrﬁ?e b H %) 4F\Tm'esentatwe Agent(s) Name: ToAN MAKAFSE »,
Shnature: Frm: THE M A HA ‘PFC"% AEEVCYy T
Mailing Address: Mailing Address: {03 ) . Mﬁ nJ _5T v
City: ¢ QA BINGDDA
StateZip: tate/Zip: VA 24 2D
Phone/Fax Mumber: - PhonefFax Number; -91(9 ~3Gin - 5 io% I 716 -(;-13"9 o0 7
Email; Emall: o ) érna. ,
: Jm \a.é{-&.? @ STy

Check the Appropriate Boxes - Chack all that Apply) )
\/ Exterlor Change Addition Relocation

Wall/Fence Deck/Porch Demalizlon

Driveway/Parking Arez New Structure/Building Grounds/Landscaping

Dumpster/HVAC, etc. screen Otherk Qther

Per Abingdcn, Virginia Code of Ordinances, you maybe eiigible for local tax credits/abatements. Arz you requesting tax
credits/abatements for this project? Yes No

The above named person(s)/firm has permission to represent me regarding this request for architectural reviews. 1
understand that ! ar my representative agent(s must be present at the Historic Preservation Review Board meeting, an
the date assignad by staff. ically the first Wednesday of each month at 5:15 .M., to presant mv oroposa| and that
failure to attend mray result in the denia! of m roposal by the Revizw Board due to insufficient Informatio-. Mo
material change in the appearance of my property, that is viewabie from any public street, shall be performed before
receiving a Certificate of Appropriateness. | further understand that approval by the Historic Preservation Review Board
for any modifications to homes, buildings, landscaping, or grounds including fences, driveways, 2nd park’ng areas shall
expire 12 months from the date of approval. | hereby authorize town staff and/or members of the Historic Preservation
Review Bozrd the right to enter onto my property during normal business hours for the purposes of investigating my
request for a Certificate of Appropriateness, ’

Signed Mg% Date g//-g_ // 7
Execvtec ot S Yo 77 , : '
of e lﬁm A fs QUVA"" M a—é\.aMa‘.L ~ Qg,é"njr

v Tl



Aug 1617 10:01a The Mahaffey Agency 2766286007

p.3

R HET

PLEASE READ;

Applicants are encouraged to submit compiete applications with sufficient information to allow a clear understanding of the

progesal by the Historic Preservation Review Baard members and Planning Department staff. Applications that do not clearly
communicate the propased new construction, alterations or chan

ges will result in delays. Planning Department staff will
periodicslly inspect properties for compliance with the COA. Fallure to com,
or other enforcement actions.

ply may a'so result in delays in the issuance
of a Certificate of Occupancy, fines,

| I T T X

FULL DESCRIFTION OF PROPOSAL: {please attach more sheets if necessary)

PoinX eloniss woxhh Rorve. Qact cefon

T A AT AL

REQUIRED INFORMATION TO BE SUBIVIITTED WiTH APPLICATION:

Each izem submitted is to be INITIALED by the applicant. If you are raz
please indicate “not aapl cable” and explain in the space provided why

N IR L D N T

submitting any of the requested information,
it Is not necessary for this project.

D_ Sketch, drawing and/or elevations showing the proposed changes or improvements, and an adequate number of
photographs to show the area of the proposed atteration

D Site plan or plat of property

D A list of materials Including color samples that identifies the type and quaiity of materials te be used In the Propased
Project

D $50.00 application fee if reguesting tax credits
I:IAre you requesting tax credits far this project?

DOther {please attach more sheats if necessary)

IR T

H

R S T 5% ‘? Pl oy o )
SRR e B e Sy e o

Tobe Comgletedzlnitialéd by Planning Department Staff
COA application has been raviewed and deemed to be com plete.
_# List of adjoining property owners notified of this COA application has been attached to this application,

Code: 011/Budget line itern: 100-3-13-030-0400




Aug 1617 10:01a The Mahaffey Agency 2766286007 p1

THE MAHAFFEY AGENCY
REAL ESTATE SERVICES

T .

OFFICE: (276) 628-5003 ~FAX: (276) 628-6007

CONFIDENTIAL FAX COVER SHEET
. A
To: _H esl*bv"lcP( vy on @Wﬁé)na /TQ.LU\ M&lmﬁé g

COMPANY: DATE: Rf [ I ("}

raxs: 210 - 1099 3412~ roraw PAGES: O
re:_ |55 E Man Strost

MESSAGE:. 12457 ¢ fydncd TO(U’\ /M&h&(x@j / ZT@J_
25b- 4103 Wb ary guestios™ i would

dike 4o ser Huo on S B CReinda o Yo
neit wircf%. Thanks Tn adyande




IMPORTANT NOTE:

The complete application must be filed with the Town of Abingdon's Office of
Planning and Zoning no later than the third Monday of the month to be heard at
the next month's Historic Preservation Review Board meeting. Applications
received after the third Monday of the month will be heard at the following
month's meeting. If an application is not complete, it will not be included on the
meeting agenda. To avoid delays, it is recommended that applicants review the
Old and Historic District’s Design Guidelines found at www.abingdon-
va.gov/announcements.htm#BAR and meet with Planning Department staff

before the deadline to review their application.

APPLICATION FOR CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS
Town of Abingdon, Virginia
]
Historic Preservation Review Board

133 East Main Street ¢ P.O. Bax 789 ¢ Abingdon, VA 24212
Phone: (276) 628-3167 * Fax: (276) 698-3412

Abingdon, Virginia

e
Location of Property: 2.3 & M-P,(N <T Q?ﬁ'_r Historic District?: | #] Yes D No
Business Name (if applicable): Tax Map No: of3 - { -€F

Applicant/Property Owner Representative Agent(s) Name;

Name (PRINT): YELLow PUPAR (EMEZPIASeT] LLe  [micHACL C . &DWARDS ~ MAMASER

Signature: 41 (. Fd WC&A o - mAnASSR |firm:
Mailing Address: “{¥% CUMW| (S <_."[‘*_ _-q_- 1E¢ Mailing Address:

City: AR [~ G City:
State/Zip: v A / f)_‘_{.)_‘ C State/Zip:
Phone/Fax Number: l?{ okl 3,2_3 5 Phone/Fax Number:

Email: %Mi@ Q"—Lqﬁlﬂa?,‘o o Email:

Check the Appropriate Boxes - Check all that Apply)
t}exterior Change Addition Relocation
Wall/Fence Deck/Porch Demolition
Driveway/Parking Area New Structure/Building Grounds/Landscaping
Dumpster/HVAC, etc. screen Other Other
Per Abingdon, Virginia Code of Ordinances may be eligible for local tax credits/abatements. Are you requesting tax
credits/abatements for this project? | Yes No

The above named person(s)/firm has permission to represent me regarding this request for architectural review. |
understand that | or my representative agent(s) must be present at the Historic Preservation Review Board meeting, on
the date assigned by staff, typically the first Wednesday of each month at 5:15 p.m., to present my proposal and that
failure to attend may result in the denial of my proposal by the Review Board due to insufficient information. No
material change in the appearance of my property, that is viewable from any public street, shall be performed before
receiving a Certificate of Appropriateness. | further understand that approval by the Historic Preservation Review Board
for any modifications to homes, buildings, landscaping, or grounds including fences, driveways, and parking areas shall
expire 12 months from the date of approval. | hereby authorize town staff and/or members of the Historic Preservation
Review Board the right to r onto my property during normal business hours for the purposes of investigating my

request for a Certificate of Appropriatep€sk.
oate__& /23 /17




PLEASE READ:

Applicants are encouraged to submit complete applications with sufficient information to allow a clear understanding of the
proposal by the Historic Preservation Review Board members and Planning Department staff. Applications that do not clearly
communicate the proposed new construction, alterations or changes will result in delays. Planning Department staff will
periodically inspect properties for compliance with the COA. Failure to comply may also result in delays in the issuance
of a Certificate of Occupancy, fines, or other enforcement actions.

|
FULL DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSAL: {please attach more sheets if necessary)
— TR BASK STANDING SSAM »TTAL Roof)
— (NSTAW. 7y Rovef) IS CVYTRRS
- ATrovT AR S OV WP FRNT <r}tnmasSF;
- (RPAR /[ AEAAT ESAR FASTIA RARD:
- PSS SXSTE DownSPOSTS wiTT] WS ROUND  PownsPOR

REQUIRED INFORMATION TO BE SUBMITTED WITH APPLICATION:

Each item submitted is to be INITIALED by the applicant. If you are not submitting any of the requested information,
please indicate “not applicable” and explain in the space provided why it is not necessary for this project.

E Skatch, drawing and/or elevations showing the proposed changes or improvements, and an adequate number of
photographs to show the area of the proposed alteration . €97 B4 T-*A\L.

DSite plan or plat of property NOY AEPVACRRT - 0 YRS T A PRANT
EEI A list of materials including color samples that identifies the type and quality of materials to be used in the Proposed

POt ) ETAL RocEinF ~  RrAok
») ‘e RoueDd SSORRRS L Poadd ﬁms\n:g&)\? — SRR

$50.00 application fee if requesting tax credits

W, [

Are you requesting tax credits for this project?

Other (please attach more sheets if necessary) V& A Cﬁg[ﬁ"—:

To be Completed/initialed by Planning Department Staff

COA application has been reviewed and deemed to be complete.
gList of adjoining property owners notified of this COA application has been attached to this application.

Code: 011/Budget line item: 100-3-13-030-0400



e
e s

=k

)

i
A

L) e =3
W .-h..l.ﬂ.._.n.ﬂ.JH_J.u—-.ﬁ_:

=~

:.!‘_..

{

LR L
4







-y e

o

___fm. _,L__u_mmm_.-_
_..... ..,J.. 3 .._l:mﬂ

_;JUI : :
™ - . _
. ...._.W..aﬁ. ‘”rjr l_.._.......___,.l_;-.._u_un,.lﬁ

3A Y wrﬁra










